



Regional Community Contacts

Note: Contact details are subject to change

Angus Access Panel



Access Panel: Angus Access Panel

Contact:

Agnes MacKay
Angus Access Information Panel
4 Victoria Street
Forfar, DD8 3HU (Monday's 2.00-4.00)
01307 465161
anguspanel@tiscali.co.uk
<http://www.angusaccess.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Angus Council
03452 777778
accessline@angus.gov.uk
<http://www.angus.gov.uk>
BSL Users can communicate with British Sign
Language interpreting service for public
: authorities using Contact Scotland
contactscotland-bsl.org
Text Relay 18001 0345 277 7778
Information also available in Braille

Find your Councillor at:

www.angus.gov.uk/councillors

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

03452 777778
phillipsd@angus.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

03452 777778
www.angus.gov.uk/info/20000/housing

Planning Contact:

08452 777778
accessline@angus.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

www.angus.gov.uk/directory_record/10173/angus_community_plan_and_single_outcome_agreement_20132016_%E2%80%93_201415_full_year_highlight_report_-_appendix_38915_290915

Angus Access Panel



Community Planning Partnership:

Angus Community Planning Partnership

01307 476128

communityplanning@angus.gov.uk

www.angus.org.uk/default.cfm

Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Action Angus

01241 875525

info@voluntaryactionangus.org.uk

www.voluntaryactionangus.org.uk

Transport Partnership:

Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)

01738 475 775

www.tactran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament:

Mike Weir MP - Angus

01241 874522

mike.weir.mp@parliament.uk

<http://angussnp.org/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Mairi Evans MSP – Angus North & Mearns

Mairi.Evans.msp@parliament.scot

Police Scotland – Tayside

Sergeant Richard Seivwright

01382 591622

richard.seivwright@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Perth & Kinross Access Group



Access Panel: Perth & Kinross Access Group

Contact:

Gillian Edwards
Centre for Inclusive Living
90 Tay Street
Perth
PH2 8NP
01738 587282
info@cilpk.org.uk
www.cilpk.org.uk

Local Authority:

Perth and Kinross Council
01738 475000
Text 07824 498145
enquiries@pkc.gov.uk
www.pkc.gov.uk

Find your Councillor

www.pkc.gov.uk/article/3582/Find-your-local-councillor

Transport to Community Care Services

0345 301 1130
publictransport@pkc.gov.uk

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

01738 475000
www.pkc.gov.uk/equality

Housing Contact:

Housing & Community Care
01738 476000
hccinfo@pkc.gov.uk

Planning Contact:

01738 475300
DevelopmentManagement@pkc.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://localapps.pkc.gov.uk/internet/flashmag/Community%20plan%202013/index.html>

Community Planning Partnership:

Perth & Kinross Community Planning
01738 477834
CommunityPlanningPartnership@pkc.gov.uk
www.pkc.gov.uk/communityplanning

Perth & Kinross Access Group



Third Sector Partnership:

Perth and Kinross Association of Voluntary Services (PKAVS)

01738 567076

admin@pkavs.org.uk

<https://www.pkavs.org.uk/>

Transport Partnership:

Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)

01738 475 775

www.tactran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

Pete Wishart MP – Perth & North Perthshire

01738 639598

Pete.wishart.mp@parliament.uk

<http://www.petewishartmp.com/>

Member of Scottish Parliament

John Swinney MSP – Perthshire North

01250 876576

John.Swinney.msp@parliament.scot

www.johnswinneymsp.com

Police Scotland - Tayside

Sergeant Richard Seivwright

01382 591622

richard.seivwright@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Clackmannanshire Disability Awareness Group



Access Panel: Clackmannanshire Disability Awareness Group

Contact:

Enid Trevitt
1-3 e-centre
Cooperage Way
Alloa FK10 3LP
01259 272018
enid@actionforchange.net

Local Authority:

Clackmannanshire Council
01259 450000
customerservice@clacks.gov.uk
<http://www.clacksweb.org.uk/>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.clacksweb.org.uk/council/wards/>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Dial a Journey

01786 465355

Equality Contact:

Andrew Aitken
01259 452536
AAitken2@clacks.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Development & Strategy Manager
01259 450000
lhs@clacks.gov.uk

Planning Contact:

01259 450000
planning@clacks.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

www.clacksweb.org.uk/site/documents/communityplanning/clackmannanshiresingleoutcomeagreement20132023

Community Planning Partnership:

Clackmannanshire Alliance
01259 450000
customerservice@clacks.gov.uk
<http://www.clacksweb.org.uk/community/planning/>

Clackmannanshire Disability Awareness Group



Third Sector Partnership:

Clackmannanshire Third Sector Interface

01259 213840

info@ctsi.org.uk

www.ctsi.org.uk

Transport Partnership:

South East Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)

0131 524 5150

www.sestran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

Tasmina Ahmed-Sheik MP - Ochil & South Perthshire

tas.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament

Keith Brown MSP - Clackmannanshire & Dunblane

01259 219333

Keith.Brown.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.keithbrownmsp.org>

Police Scotland - Forth Valley

Sergeant Gregor McKenzie & PC Mike Parsons

01324 678886

ForthValleyPreventandIntervent@centralscotland.pn.n.police.uk

Disabilities Fife

Access Panel: Disabilities Fife

Contact:

Charles Lister
West Bridge Mill
Bridge Street
Kirkcaldy
01592 203993
07841 504318

enquiries@disabilitiesfife.org.uk

www.disabilitiesfife.org.uk

Local Authority:

Fife Council
08451 550000
fife.council@fife.gov.uk
www.fife.gov.uk

Find your Councillor at:

www.fifedirect.org.uk/topics/index.cfm?fuseaction=page.display&p2sid=5D9167AB-C149-D0EC-3E0B51940F4C2B45&themeid=2B892409-722D-4F61-B1CC-7DE81CC06A90



Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Equalities Unit
03451 555555 + Ext 441242
[Contact Equalities Unit online](#)

Housing Contact:

03451 550033
E-mail [Contact Housing Information and Advice \(lines open 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.\) online](#)

Planning Contact:

T: 01592 583350
E: fife.council@fife.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

http://publications.1fife.org.uk/uploadfiles/publications/c64_CommunityPlan2011-2020rev201307Aug.pdf

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Disabilities Fife



Scottish Disability
Equality Forum



Community Planning Partnership:

Fife Community Planning

03451 555555 + Ext 446108

www.fifedirect.org/topics/index.cfm?fuseaction=subject.display&subjectid=0F6E36B1-1CC4-E06A-520831283D05F5C6&themeid=2B892409-722D-4F61-B1CC-7DE81CC06A90

Third Sector Partnership:

Fife Voluntary Action

08456 006046

info@fifevoluntaryaction.org.uk
www.fifevoluntaryaction.org.uk

Transport Partnership:

South East Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)

0131 524 5150

www.sestran.gov.uk

Member of Parliament

Roger Mullin MP – Kirkcaldy & Cowdenbeath

01592 747359

roger.mullin.mp@parliament.uk
<http://rogermullinmp.com/>

Member of Scottish Parliament

David Torrance MSP - Kirkcaldy

01592 200349

David.Torrance.msp@parliament.scot
http://www.snp.org/david_torrance

Police Scotland - Fife

PC Shirley Buttercase

01383 318640

FifeEqualityUnit@Scotland.pnn.police.uk

Dundee Access Group

Access Panel: Dundee Access Group

Contact:

Eric Cramb
c/o Dundee Carers Centre
Seagate House
Dundee DD1 2HB
07922 069039 (Marie)
dundeeaccessgroup.org@hotmail.co.uk
www.dundeeaccessgroup.co.uk

Local Authority:

Dundee Council
01382 433558
Text 078600 22 8 99
customerservices@dundeecity.gov.uk
www.dundeecity.gov.uk

Disabled Go

www.disabledgo.com/access-guide/dundee-city-council/dundee-house-2

Planning Contact:

01382 433105
development.management@dundeecity.gov.uk



Find your Councillor at:

www.dundeecity.gov.uk/councillors/wardsbynumber

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Scott Mands
scott.mands@dundeecity.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

01382 434000

Strategy

www.dundeecity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/publications/LHS%202013%20-%202018%20Final.pdf

Housing Adaptations

www.dundeecity.gov.uk/housing/adaptations/

Single Outcome Agreement:

www.dundeecity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/publications/SOA%20newsmall.pdf

Dundee Access Group



Community Planning Partnership:

Dundee Partnership

<http://www.dundeepartnership.co.uk>

Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Gateway Dundee

01382 305705

dundeetsi@number10.org

www.voluntarygatewaydundee.org.uk

Transport Partnership:

Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)

01738 475 775

www.tactran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Police Scotland - Tayside

Sergeant Richard Seivwright

01382 591622

richard.seivwright@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Member of Parliament:

Stewart Hosie MP – Dundee East

01241 856489 or 01382 623200

Stewart.Hosie.mp@parliament.uk

<http://stewarthosie.com/contact/>

Chris Law MP – Dundee West

01382 848906

chris.law.mp@parliament.uk

<http://chrislaw.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Joe FitzPatrick MSP – Dundee City West

01382 623200

dundee@joe.fitzpatrick.scot

<http://joe.fitzpatrick.scot>

Shona Robison MSP – Dundee City East

01382 623200 – Text relay welcome

Shona.Robison.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.shonarobison.com>

Falkirk Area Disability Access Panel



Access Panel: Falkirk Area Disability Access Panel

Contact:

Kevin Shields
07703 174100
displaythis@hotmail.co.uk

Local Authority:

Falkirk Council
01324 506070
contactcentre@falkirk.gov.uk
www.falkirk.gov.uk

Find your Councillor at:

www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/council-democracy/councillors-decision-making/councillors/

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Disability Information Service

01324 506000

Dial a Journey

01786 465355

Sensory Services

Sensory Services Team
01324 506400 or text 07736 149585
dutyworker.sensory@falkirk.gov.uk
www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/social-care/disabilities/sensory-services.aspx

British Sign Language Interpreter

01324 590897 (voice or text)
signlanguage.interpreter@falkirk.gov.uk

Equality Contact:

www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/council-democracy/policies-strategies/equality.aspx
Jess Kennedy
jess.kennedy@falkirk.gov.uk

Community Planning Partnership:

Falkirk Community Planning Partnership
01324 506046
andrew.wilson@falkirk.gov
<http://www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/council-democracy/policies-strategies/community-planning.aspx>

Falkirk Area Disability Access Panel



Housing Contact:

Housing Services
01324 508760

Housing Adaptations

www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/social-care/disabilities/disabilities-sensory-impairment.aspx

Planning Contact:

01324 504728
dc@falkirk.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/council-democracy/budgets-spending-performance/council-performance/single-outcome-agreement.aspx

Third Sector Partnership:

CVS Falkirk and District
01324 692000
info@cvsfalkirk.org.uk
www.cvsfalkirk.org.uk

Member of Parliament

John McNally MP – Falkirk

01324 628 001

john.mcnally.mp@parliament.uk
<http://johnny4falkirk.scot/>

Martyn Day MP – Linlithgow & Falkirk East

01506 654415

martyn.day.mp@parliament.uk
<http://www.martynday.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament

Angus MacDonald MSP – Falkirk East

01324 482100

Angus.MacDonald.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.angusmacdonald.info>

Michael Matheson MSP – Falkirk West

01324 629271 Text relay calls welcome.

Michael.Matheson.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.michaelmatheson.org/>

Falkirk Area Disability Access Panel

Transport Partnership:
South East Scotland Transport Partnership
(SESTRAN)
0131 524 5150
www.sestran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations
(DPOs) in Scotland
[http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Di
sabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20S
cotland July%202014.pdf](http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland%20July%202014.pdf)



Police Scotland - Forth Valley
Sergeant Gregor McKenzie & PC Mike Parsons
01324 678886
[ForthValleyPreventandIntervent@centralscotland.pn
n.police.uk](mailto:ForthValleyPreventandIntervent@centralscotland.pnn.police.uk)

Stirling Access Panel

Access Panel: Stirling Area Access Panel Contact:

Lee Stevenson
c/o SVE, 4 Islay House South
Livilands Lane
Stirling FK8 3BG
07916 169956
leestevenson111@btinternet.com
www.stirlingareaaccesspanel.org

Local Authority:

Stirling Council
0845 277 7000
Text 07717 990 001
info@stirling.gov.uk
<http://www.stirling.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://my.stirling.gov.uk/councillors/index?theme=MyStirling>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Dial a Journey

01786 465355



Equality Contact:

Liz Fraser
fraserl@stirling.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

LHS Team, Housing Services
localhousingstrategy@stirling.gov.uk
<http://my.stirling.gov.uk/services/housing>

Housing Adaptations

<http://my.stirling.gov.uk/services/housing/adapting-homes>

Planning Contact:

01786 443322
planning@stirling.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

my.stirling.gov.uk/services/community-life-and-leisure/your-community/your-community-community-planning/community-planning-single-outcome-agreement

Stirling Access Panel



Community Planning Partnership:

Stirling Community Planning Partnership
my.stirling.gov.uk/services/community-life-and-leisure/your-community/your-community-community-planning/community-planning-critical-partnerships?theme=MyStirling

Third Sector Partnership:

Stirlingshire Voluntary Enterprise Ltd
01786 430000
ceo@sventerprise.org.uk
<http://www.sventerprise.org.uk>

Transport Partnership:

Tayside & Central Scotland Transport Partnership (TACTRAN)
01738 475 775
www.tactran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

Steven Paterson MP – Stirling

01786 406375
steven.paterson.mp@parliament.uk
<http://www.stevenforstirling.com/>

Member of Scottish Parliament

Bruce Crawford MSP - Stirling

01786 471899
Bruce.Crawford.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.brucecrawfordmsp.org/>

Police Scotland - Forth Valley

Sergeant Gregor McKenzie & PC Mike Parsons
01324 678886
ForthValleyPreventandIntervent@centralscotland.pnn.police.uk

MSP Contact Details

Region: North East Scotland

Peter Chapman MSP

Peter.Chapman.msp@parliament.scot

Alex Johnstone MSP

01241 430467

Alex.Johnstone.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.alexjohnstone.msp.org.uk/alex.html>

Liam Kerr MSP

Liam.Kerr.msp@parliament.scot

Lewis Macdonald MSP

01224 645450

Lewis.Macdonald.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.lewismacdonald.co.uk/msp>

Jenny Marra MSP

01382 202584

Jenny.Marra.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.jennymarra.com>

Mike Rumbles MSP

01358 729962

Mike.Rumbles.msp@parliament.scot

Ross Thomson MSP

Ross.Thomson.msp@parliament.scot



MSP Contact Details



Region: Mid Scotland and Fife

Claire Baker MSP

01592 568678

Claire.Baker.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.clairebaker.org>

Murdo Fraser MSP

0131 3485293

Murdo.Fraser.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.murdofraser.com>

Dean Lockhart MSP

Dean.Lockhart.msp@parliament.scot

Alex Rowley MSP

01383 512817

Alex.Rowley.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.alexrowley.org/>

Mark Ruskell MSP

Mark.Ruskell.msp@parliament.scot

Liz Smith MSP

01738 553990

Elizabeth.Smith.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.perthshireconservatives.org.uk>

Alexander Stewart MSP

Alexander.Stewart.msp@parliament.scot

MSP Contact Details

Region: Central Scotland

Mark Griffin MSP

01236 423555

Mark.Griffin.msp@parliament.scot

Alison Harris MSP

Alison.Harris.msp@parliament.scot

Richard Leonard MSP

Richard.Leonard.msp@parliament.scot

Monica Lennon MSP

Monica.Lennon.msp@parliament.scot



Margaret Mitchell MSP

01698 282815

Margaret.Mitchell.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.margaretmitchellmsp.org>

Graham Simpson MSP

Graham.Simpson.msp@parliament.scot